RIALTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiscal Services

Payroll Bulletin 16-004

August 21, 2015
TO: All Hourly/Daily Employees
FROM: Moira Borja, Fiscal Services Supervisor
SUBJECT: Healthy Workplaces, Healthy Families Act of 2014 — AB1522

On September 14, 2014, Governor Brown signed into law the Healthy Workplaces, Healthy Families Act
of 2014 (known as Assembly Bill 1522 or AB1522). This bill provides paid sick leave days to workers
who do not currently earn this benefit. This bill specifically requires employers to provide paid sick leave
to employees at an accrual rate of one (1) hour of paid sick leave for every (30) hours worked.
Employees will be limited to a maximum of twenty-four (24) hours of paid sick leave per year.

AB1522 went into effect January 1, 2015, and employees began accruing sick leave for hours worked on
or after July 1, 2015.

For further information regarding the Healthy Workplaces, Healthy Families Act of 2014, please click on
this link.
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http://rialto-ca.schoolloop.com/file/1373438326947/1373438327055/4087751994232080422.pdf

